
    Whatcom County Contract No. 

Department: 
Division: 

Contract or Grant Administrator: 
Contractor’s / Agency Name: 

Expiration Date:

WHATCOM COUNTY CONTRACT
INFORMATION SHEET 

Cost Center(s):

Type of Contract:

Subject To Review By Council? If applicable , RFP and Bid Number(s):  

Subject To E-verify?

Contract Amount (Sum of original contract 
amount and any prior amendments):

$

This Amendment Amount:
$

Total Amended Amount:
$

Expense Contract (County pays out)

Revenue Contract (County receives funds)

   IT / software / hosted data (route to IT)    
Public works / prevailing wage applies
   Real property / lease / easement / interlocal    
Non‑standard insurance or indemnity requested

Work Order:Start Date:
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2026 Experimental CIS - WORK IN PROGRESS
Version 2026.1.4 - Digital Use ONLY

Risk / Special Review Triggers: (Preparer fills)

 Template Used: 

Tip: It is generally best practice to route to PA, FN, and IT Review Simultaneously 

1. DEPARTMENT/DIVISON HEAD OR PROGRAM MANAGER CERTFIES: 

1. Purchasing method and threshold comply with County policy
2. Public purpose is evident and consistent with program
3. Scope of work is understandable and measurable
4. Grant / funding requirements are incorporated (if applicable)
5. Compensation terms are clear and reasonable for services provided
6. Agreement aligns with applicable state law, county code, and county policy
7. Budget authority exists (or plan in place – transfer/supplemental)
8. Copy of Contract submitted for Review is Complete (Memo, CIS, Contract)

Date:

Date:

IT APPROVED (IF IT RELATED):

ATTORNEY APPROVED: 

AS-FINANCE APPROVED:

Date:

Other

3. COUNCIL APPROVAL: (IF REQUIRED)

IF COUNCIL APPROVAL IS REQUIRED:
Agenda Bill: 

Date to be seen at Council: 

Certified by: 

Is this contract not a grant itself, but is funded by a Grant?

Procurement Method:

If yes, WC Grant Contract 
Number:

Duration of Contract (In Days):

Term of Contract:

Date:

INTERNAL CONTROLS AND REVIEW SEQUENCE:

2. FINANCE / LEGAL / IT REVIEW:

4. Executive Contract Review / Routing For Signatures

Date signed by County Executive:

Program: 

FUND:

Fill this section as applicable for Grant Contracts: 
Revenue Account: 
Grantor Agency's Contract #: 
ALN #: (Federal Grants Only)
If Sub-Recipient Risk Assesment Required, File Location:

Contractors Email: 
Date Contractor Signed: 
Exec Contract Review: 

5. 

Federal Reimbursement is: 

(2026 Experimental CIS)
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https://www.whatcomcounty.us/DocumentCenter/View/107212/v01-CIS-REFERENCE-DOCUMENT
https://www.whatcomcounty.us/DocumentCenter/View/107212/v01-CIS-REFERENCE-DOCUMENT
https://wa-whatcomcountyintranet.civicplus.com/DocumentCenter/View/681/Vendor-Number-Request-PDF
https://www.whatcomcounty.us/DocumentCenter/View/107212/v01-CIS-REFERENCE-DOCUMENT
https://wa-whatcomcountyintranet.civicplus.com/DocumentCenter/View/7127/Contract-Approval-Process







	CIS Amendment 1  to Contract.pdf
	Untitled
	1.


	WhatcomCountyContractNo: 201901014-1
	Contract or Grant Administrator: Jake Logan - Administrative Services Coordinator, Executive Staff
	Contractors  AgencyName: City of Bellingham
	costCenterNum: N/a
	Contract_Amount: 0.00
	This_Amended_Amount: 0.00
	Total_Amended_Amount: 0.00
	term_contract: Term cannot be calculated
	start_date: n/a
	Type of Contract: [Amendment]
	See Dropdown Options - Type of Contract: [Interlocal Agreement (RCW 39.34)]
	Procurement Method: [N/A - Interlocal/Grant - For interlocal agreements between governments or grant-funded contracts where procurement method is dictated by the funding source]
	Subject to Review by Council?: 
	0: [Required - Interlocal agreement (Cooperative Purpose, Referencing RCW 39.34)]

	Revenue Account: n/a
	Grantor Agency's Contract #: n/a
	ALN: n/a
	ALN Button: 
	Is this contract funded by a Grant?: [No - This Contract is NOT Funded by A Grant]
	If yes, Whatcom County Grant Contract Number:: n/a
	If applicable , RFP and Bid Number(s):: n/a
	Subject to E-Verify?: [Not Required - Interlocal Agreement (between Governments)]
	expiration_date: Until Terminated
	Start Date Tooltip Button: 
	term_days: 
	contract_type_expense_revenue: Off
	Routing Method: [Routed by Executive Staff]
	Check Box3: 
	0: Off
	1: Off
	2: Off
	3: 
	0: Off
	1: Off


	New Vendor?: 
	export_csv_btn: 
	export_csv_data: 
	Work_Order: n/a
	Retention: 32
	ContractTemplateUsed: [Interlocal Template]
	Check Box7: 
	0: Yes
	1: Yes
	2: Yes
	3: Yes
	4: Yes
	5: Yes
	6: 
	0: Yes
	1: Yes


	Department/Division Head or Program Manager: 
	0: 
	0: Jake Logan
	1: 
	1: Christopher Quinn



	DateDHApprove: 01/15/2026
	Name_Finance_Approved: n/a
	DateFinance Approved: n/a
	DatePA_Approve: 01/15/2026
	AgendaBill: AB2026-071
	Council Date: 01/15/2026
	IT_APPROVAL: n/a
	Date_IT_Approval: n/a
	Date Signed by Whatcom County Executive: 
	Contractor_Email: N/a - Contractor has already signed
	Date Contractor Signed: 
	0: 08/14/2025

	Clear Form: 
	Department: [24 - County Executive (Originally Prosecutor)]
	Division: [2400 - County Executive]
	Program: [2400 - County Executive]
	FUND #: [N/a]
	FundName: N/a not found in standard fund list
	CostCenterName: N/a not found in standard cost center list
	Contract # Tooltip Button: 
	Exec Contract Review: Jlogan - 01/15/2026
	FileLocationRiskAssessment: not applicable
	FedReimbursement: [Not Relevant]
	ContractProcessLink_af_image: 


